March 25, 2013

MEMORANDUM TO: Cindy K. Bladey, Chief
Rules, Announcements, and Directives Branch
Division of Administrative Services
Office of Administration

FROM: Aby Mohseni, Deputy Director /RA/
Environmental Protection and
Performance Assessment Directorate
Division of Waste Management
and Environmental Protection
Office of Office and State Materials
and Environmental Management Programs

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY, ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT AND
FINDING OF NO SIGNIFICANT IMPACT FOR LICENSE AMENDMENT,
LOST CREEK ISR, LLC, LOST CREEK URANIUM IN-SITU RECOVERY
PROJECT, LICENSE SUA-1598

Enclosed please find one copy of the subject Federal Register Notice for signature and
transmittal to the Office of Federal Register for publication.

ADM/DAS/RDB has been given owner’s rights to the notice in ADAMS ML13046A139. Publicly
available NRC documents referenced in the notice have been finalized in ADAMS and profiled
for public release. ADAMS accession numbers for all such documents are provided in the text
of the notice.
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CONTACT: Alan Bjornsen, FSME/DWMEP
301-415-1195
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